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WILLIAM J BROWNE
STONESHADE

FARRANTOREEN

KILLORGLIN

CO KERRY

IRELAND

08th March 2017

Dear William,

Re: Laune Future Holdings – SSAS
Cc: copy sent to Adrian P Cronin of Sunhill, Killorglin, Co Kerry

We are writing to you as Trustee and Member of the above Pension Scheme. We have undertaken an annual review of your pension scheme in accordance with HMRC rules and regulations and we are now in a position to provide a full update on your pension scheme and the actions you need to take to ensure that your scheme stays within the rules and regulations that govern it.

On 31st October 2013 you as Trustee, authorised a loan to your Company, Fix Set Ireland Limited CRN 293326, Stoneshade, Farrantoreen, Killorglin, Co. Kerry of €243,461.00. The repayments of which were agreed at bi-annually over 5 years. We have since put in place roll-over documents to extend the period by one year, which in turn off-set the first year’s repayments.  
The first two repayments have been adhered to, and enclosed is a statement showing these transactions. The loan at present outstanding, not including accrued interest is €196,213.12. The repayments outstanding to bring the loan out of default is €50,723.28 with a further repayment of €25,361.64 due on 30 April 2017.
At present, the loan is in default. We have an obligation as Practitioners of your Scheme to report this default to HMRC. HMRC can fine you as Trustee of the Scheme for this default. Fines and penalties can amount to 55% of the original loan taken, in this case HMRC could possibly penalise you €133,900 for defaulting on the loan repayments. We strongly advise that you repay the amount owing to the pension scheme as soon as you can to avoid any penalties for defaulting on the loan. 
Your pension scheme bank account is with Smith & Williamson and enclosed is a statement with the loan repayments. The current balance has been confirmed as €258,666. Smith & Williamson have advised us that they intend to charge for their Euro account facility in the near future. Although this has not formally been announced, we would suggest that you look into an alternative account or investment for the balance in the Smith & Williamson account. We are currently using Metro Bank as our preferred banking facility for SSAS’s. Please advise if you would like more information on this service.
Due to a breakdown in communication, we are no longer associated with Thanks A Million or Maxine Turner. We have restructured your administration fees to coincide with our UK clients and attach our fee menu for same. Our administration invoices for the period 01 October 2015 through to 30 September 2016 and 01 October 2016 through to 30 September 2017 are outstanding. We attach a copy of these invoices and the payment instruction form to deduct the administration fees from your pension scheme bank account with Smith & Williamson. The next invoice for our annual administration fees will be issued in October 2017 for the year ahead.
Failure to settle our outstanding invoices will result in our resignation as Practitioners to your Scheme. Failure to bring the loan repayments up to date will also result in a report being filed at HMRC which will initiate a HMRC investigation into your Scheme.

We have enclosed a return address envelope for your convenience and request that you sign the documentation where indicated and return to us as soon as possible.

Your sincerely,

_____________________________

Stacy Lunnon

Pension Administration

stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com

Daws House, 33-35 Daws Lane, London. NW7 4SD
Registered in England No: 6028668; VAT Reg No: 894312018
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